From: Chuck Emmett

To: Chuck Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic 11-05-2014: Anthem and Black Canyon City Parades
Date: Tuesday, November 4, 2014 9:28:18 PM

Base Perch Base USSVI

Flash Traffic

Number: 11-05-14 Date:
11/04/2014

Subject: Anthem and Black Canyon City
Parades

This Saturday (Nov. 8) is our annual double-header Veterans
celebration of the Anthem -- Daisy Mountain -- and Black Canyon City
Parades. Anthem is just north of Phoenix on 1-17 and Black Canyon
City is just a few miles further north on the same road. Anthem takes up
the morning and Black Canyon City's parade starts after lunch in the
afternoon.

Anthem’s parade gets underway at 10 a.m. and we’ll stage at 8 a.m.
To get there:

e Take the I-17 north to Exit 227 (Daisy Mountain Drive.)
e Turn right and immediately get in left lane.

e Turn left on Parker Court. Continue to right turn and proceed to
Check-in.

e Turn Left into Cross of Christ Parking Lot. Map Below
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After the anthem parade, we usually had up to the Rock Springs Café
for lunch (not mandatory but highly recommended.) From the Café we
usually “convoy” up to black Canyon city and follow the signs for
staging there.

The two events make for a long day, but it's almost always a lot of fun



and welcome recognition.
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